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DATE:                          November 15, 2019 

TO:                               Potential Respondents 

FROM:                         Elaine Robbins – Construction Solicitation Coordinator  

SUBJECT:                   Addendum #1 
    RFP769-20-10192ER  
    CMAR - UNT Frisco Campus Building 

                                       
 
This Addendum is being issued to revise and change the Project Proposed Schedule, 
Item #3, in the Instructions to Proposers, document 002100-2 to allow the Construction 
Manager to be involved earlier with the design team as follows: 
  
 
 
                                                         PUBLISHED  SCHEDULE                 NEW  SCHEDULE 
 
Deadline for submission of Qualifications:                    December 18, 2019 @ 2:00p.m                      December 6 2019 @ 2:00p.m. 
 
Public Opening of Qualifications:        December 18, 2019 @ 2:30p.m.                    December  6, 2019 @ 2:30p.m. 
 
Notification to short listed firms Step 2 phase:              January 10, 2020                                             December 18, 2019 
 (on or about)                                                                                
Request for Pricing issued:                                            January 13, 2020 to                                        December 19, 2019 
 
Public Opening Pricing:         January 21, 2020 @ 10:00a.m.                      January 6, 2020 @ 10:00a.m. 
 
Issue request for interviews to short listed firms:           January 27, 2020                                            January 9, 2020 
If necessary (on or about) 
Construction Manager Interviews:                                 January 31, 2020                                            January 15, 2020 
If necessary (on or about) 
Formal Contract Award Notification of Selection:          February 7, 2020                                             January 23, 2020 
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